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BID ADDENDUM #2

DESCRIPTION: The TRB is seeking a Health Plan Consultant to assist in the administration of
the health benefit programs for retired members and spouses.

BIDDERS NOTE: The following questions were received in response to

BID NO TRB 2011-01. Answers follow each question asked.

Question #1: Would you take proposals for just the pharmacy benefits portion of this?

Answer #1: No, we are seeking a proposal for one consultant to cover all aspects of our health
insurance programs.

Question #2: Does CTRB currently have a health consultant?

Answer #2: No, the CTRB does not currently have a health consultant.

Question #3: In Section lll, Letter J, you ask for a list of public employee retirement systems
that we are currently providing service to. Will you accept public sector references (Cities,
Towns, BOE's) with retirees on the plan as well?

Answer #3: Yes, we will accept public sector references. Please include how many of the
retirees in the group participate in Medicare.

Question #4: In Section Il "Scope of Work", you ask for a monthly fee for the services listed;
in Section I, Letter K, you ask for a "total fixed fee" for the same services. Do you prefer to
see this as a monthly fee or an annual fee?

Answer #4: No preference, clearly state if the fee is monthly or annual.


http://www.ct.gov/trb

Question #5: Are existing cost, funding and annual health fund reports available to help
determine scope of work including development of actuarial assumptions?

Answer #5: There are some reports and statistics on our web regarding our health plan. (Some
need updating.)

http://www.ct.gov/trb/cwp/view.asp?a=15818&0=272188&trbNav=]

Question #6: Do costs and funding modeling projections include discounting to calculate
present values?

Answer #6: No.

Question #7: Has CVS Caremark provided any information on how your contract will change
in 2011 when the current AWP industry pricing structure changes?

Answer #7: No.


http://www.ct.gov/trb/cwp/view.asp?a=1581&Q=272188&trbNav=|

